YOUR LONDON AIRPORT

W

Jonathan Green

Head Office

Airport Coordination limited
Viewpoint

240 London Road
Staines-Upon-Thames
TW18 4JT

5t March 2018

Dear Jonathan,
ARRIVAL RESTRICTIONS DURING EXCDS TRIAL

Per Local Rule 5 we request a temporary ban on allocation of GA traffic arrivals during the ExCDS EGKK transition during
the period 4™ April -24™ April 2018.

In addition we request any new request for arrivals that exceed a total of 23/hr during 1600 — 2259 UTC during the
period 4™ April — 13" April’2018 and 25/hr during 1600 — 2259 UTC for the period 14" -24" April are referred to Gatwick
Airport Ltd for review.

Any request for all additional slots shall first be referred to Gatwick Airport Limited.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Fields
Head of Sales & Operations Planning & Chair of Coordination Committee
Gatwick Airport

cc: Chris Woodroofe, Kan Ni, Andy Sinclair



